
 Page 1 of 2 

 
        

AGENDA 
 

CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS  
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

 
Pat Bryson Municipal Hall ~ 201 North Brushy Street 

Leander, Texas  
 

Tuesday ~ November 25, 2014 at 7:00 pm 
 

  
 Place 1 Michelle Stephenson, Vice Chairman Place 5 Richard Allen 
 Place 2 Joel Wixson                    Place 6 Betty Saenz 
 Place 3 Jason Anderson                    Place 7 Jeff Seiler, Chair  
 Place 4 Sid Sokol                     
 
 

 
1. Call to Order  

 
 

2. Roll Call  
 
 

3. Approval of Minutes:  
Regular Planning & Zoning Meeting: November 13, 2014 
 
 

4. Director’s report to P & Z Commissioners on actions taken by the City Council.  
 
 

5. Review meeting protocol. 
 
 

6. Citizen Communications - Three (3) minutes of time is allowed, per speaker 
 

  



 Page 2 of 2 

 
 Consent Agenda 

 
7. Subdivision Case 14-FP-011:  Consider action on the Borho Phase 4 Final Plat for 

14.231 acres more or less; WCAD Parcel # 234648; generally located on the northeast 
corner of the intersection of Blended Tree Ranch Dr. and Privacy Hedge St., Williamson 
County, Texas.  Applicant/Agent:  James A. Huffcut, P.E. (Pape Dawson Engineers) on 
behalf of Meritage Homes of Texas, LLC. 

 
 

  Public Hearing 
 

8. Zoning Case 14-Z-029: Hold a public hearing and consider action on the rezoning of 
two tracts of land, for 53.985 acres more or less, located at 10744 E. Crystal Falls 
Parkway, WCAD Parcels # R031201 & R080605. Currently, the property is zoned 
Interim SFR-1-B Single Family Rural) and the applicant is proposing to zone the 
property GC-2-A (General Commercial), Leander, Williamson County, Texas.  
Applicant: Bowman Consulting (W.L. Gabler) on behalf of Premas Global Leander, LLC 
 

Postponed 
 
 

9. Zoning Case 14-Z-030: Hold a public hearing and consider action on the rezoning of 
two tracts  of land, for 51.84 acres more or less, generally located at 1208 S Bagdad 
Road, WCAD Parcels R031330 and R031331. Currently the property is zoned MF-2-B 
(Multi-Family) and GC-3-C (General Commercial), and the applicant is proposing to 
zone the property SFC-2-B (Single Family Compact), Leander, Williamson County, 
Texas. Applicant: Fred C. Lockwood on behalf of Kaymac V. LTD. 
 

a) Staff Presentation 
b) Applicant Presentation 
c) Open Public Hearing 
d) Close Public Hearing 
e) Discussion 
f) Consider Action 

 
 

10. Meeting Adjourned 
 
 
 
 
 

CERTIFICATION 
 
This meeting will be conducted pursuant to the Texas Government Code Section 551.  
The  City  of  Leander is  committed  to  compliance  with  the  Americans  with  Disabilities  Act.   
Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided upon request.  Please 
call the City Secretary at 512/ 528-2700 for information.  Hearing impaired or speech disabled 
persons equipped with telecommunications devices for the deaf may call 512/ 528-2800.  I certify 
that the above notice of the Regular Meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of 
Leander, Texas, was posted on the bulletin board at City  Hall, in Leander, Texas, on the 21th day of 
November 2014  by 5:00 pm pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.  
 
 
 
Tom Yantis, AICP – Director of Development Services 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 1 of 8 
 

 
        

MINUTES 
 

CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS  
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

 
Pat Bryson Municipal Hall ~ 201 North Brushy Street 

Leander, Texas  
 

Thursday ~ November 13, 2014 at 7:00 pm 
 

  
 
 Place 1 Michelle Stephenson, Vice Chairman Place 5 Richard Allen 
 Place 2 Joel Wixson                    Place 6 Betty Saenz 
 Place 3 Jason Anderson                    Place 7 Jeff Seiler, Chair  
 Place 4 Sid Sokol                     
 
 

 
1. Call to Order  

Meeting called to order at 7:04  pm 
 

2. Roll Call  
All Commissioners were present except Commissioner Saenz and 
Commissioner Allen. Commissioner Allen arrived at 7:10. 
 

3. Approval of Minutes:  
Regular Planning & Zoning Meeting: October 23, 2014 
Motion made by Commissioner Wixson  to approve the minutes, seconded by 
Commissioner Anderson.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 

4. Director’s report to P & Z Commissioners on actions taken by the City Council.  
Tom Yantis, Assistant City Manager reported on actions that were taken by 
the City Council at their November 6, 2014 meeting on items that were 
recommended from the P & Z Commission. Tom Yantis also asked the 
Commissioners to be thinking about the Comprehensive Plan Update 
committee selection. 



Page 2 of 8 
 

5. Citizen Communications - Three (3) minutes of time is allowed, per speaker 
No citizens wished to speak 

 
6. Election of Chairman 

A. Nomination for position of Chairman 
B. Discussion of nominees 
C. Election of Chairman 

Motion made by Commissioner Wixson to elect Chairman Seiler for Chairman, 
seconded by Commissioner Anderson. Motion passed unanimously. 

 
7. Election of Vice Chairman 

A. Nomination for position of Vice Chairman 
B. Discussion of nominees 
C. Election of Vice Chairman 

Motion made by Commissioner Sokol to elect Vice Chairman Stephenson for 
Vice Chairman, seconded by Chairman Seiler. Motion passed unanimously. 

 
8. Election of Secretary 

A. Nomination for position of Secretary 
B. Discussion of nominees 
C. Election of Secretary 

Motion made by Commissioner Wixson to elect Ellen Pizalate for Secretary,   
seconded by Vice Chairman Stephenson. Motion passed unanimously 

 
 Consent Agenda 

 
9. Subdivision Case 13-FP-021:  Consider action on the Savanna Ranch, Section 3 Final Plat 

for 19.967 acres more or less; WCAD Parcel R508032; generally located to the northwest 
of the intersection of San Gabriel Parkway and Halsey Drive, more specifically located to 
the northwest of the intersection of Hartman Drive and Halsey Drive; Williamson County, 
Texas. Applicant/Agent:  Danny R. Martin, P.E. (Malone/Wheeler, Inc) on behalf of 
Benbrook Development, Inc (John Lloyd). 

 
10. Subdivision Case 14-FP-014:  Consider action on the Magnolia Creek, Section 3 Final Plat 

for 13.0595 acres more or less; WCAD Parcel R031307; generally located to the northwest 
of the intersection of Sonny Drive and West Drive; Leander, Williamson County, Texas. 
Applicant/Agent:  Russell Kotara (Big Red Dog) on behalf of Continental Homes of Texas, 
L.P. 

 
11. Subdivision Case 14-FP-028:  Consider action on the Connelly’s Crossing, Phase 2 Final 

Plat for 9.53 acres more or less; WCAD Parcel R032159; generally located to the northwest 
of the intersection of Sonny Drive and Peregrine Way; Leander, Williamson County, 
Texas. Applicant/Agent: Hunter Shadburne, P.E. (Austin Civil Engineering, Inc) on behalf 
of Continental Homes of Texas, L.P. (Richard Maier) 

 
12. Subdivision Case 14-FP-031:  Consider action on the Bluffs at Crystal Falls Section 3,  

Phase 3E Final Plat for 14.070 acres more or less; TCAD Parcel 831299; generally located 
west of the future extension of Osage Dr., Williamson County, Texas. Applicant/Agent:  
Sam Kiger on behalf of Taylor Morrison of Crystal Falls, LLC. 



Page 3 of 8 
 

 
13. Subdivision Case 14-FP-033:  Consider action on the Bluffs at Crystal Falls Section 3, 

Phase 3A Final Plat for 13.370 acres more or less; TCAD Parcel 831299; generally located 
west of the future extension of Osage Dr., Williamson County, Texas. Applicant/Agent:  
Sam Kiger on behalf of Taylor Morrison of Crystal Falls, LLC. 

 
14. Subdivision Case 14-FP-034:  Consider action on the Connelly’s Crossing, Phase 1B Final 

Plat for 4.938 acres more or less; WCAD Parcel R031400 and R032159; generally located 
to the southeast of the intersection of Sonny Drive and Peregrine Way; Leander, 
Williamson County, Texas. Applicant/Agent: Hunter Shadburne, P.E. (Austin Civil 
Engineering, Inc) on behalf of Continental Homes of Texas, L.P. (Richard Maier) 

 
Motion made by Commissioner Sokol to approve the consent agenda items, 
Seconded by Commissioner Allen.  Motion passed unanimously. 

 
 

  Public Hearing 
 

15. Subdivision Case 14-TOD-CP-002:  Hold a public hearing and consider action on the   
Tylerville Tract Concept Plan for 42.3 acres more or less; WCAD Parcel R031694, 
generally located 850 feet from the northwest corner of the intersection of W. San Gabriel 
Pkwy and US 183, Leander, Williamson County, Texas. Applicant: Robert Wunsch on 
behalf of Waterstone Tylerville, LP. 

 
a) Staff Presentation 

Robin Griffin, Senior Planner, stated that staff reviewed the request and it has 
staff approval.  

 
b) Applicant Presentation 

Mark Baker introduced himself and told the Commission he was present 
for questions 

 
c) Open Public Hearing 

Chairman Seiler opened the public hearing. 
Frank Stiles spoke in favor of the project but also discussed his concerns. 

 
d) Close Public Hearing 

 Chairman Seiler closed the public hearing. 
 
e) Discussion 

 Some discussion took place. 
 

f) Consider Action 
Commissioner Sokol moved to approve the Concept Plan, Commissioner 
Anderson seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously. 

 



Page 4 of 8 
 

 
16. Zoning Case 14-TOD-Z-026: Hold a public hearing and consider action on the rezoning of 

a 33.67 acre portion tract of land, AW0134 – Cochran, C. Sur., more or less, generally 
located 850 feet from the northwest corner of the intersection of W. San Gabriel Pkwy and 
US 183, WCAD Parcel# R031694. Currently, the property is zoned PUD/TOD (Planned 
Unit Development/Transit Oriented Development) and the applicant is proposing an 
amendment to the PUD, Leander, Williamson County, Texas. Applicant: Bob Wunsch. 

 
a) Staff Presentation 

Robin Griffin, Senior Planner, stated that staff reviewed the request and it has 
staff approval. 

 
b) Applicant Presentation 

Mark Baker was present for questions 
 

c) Open Public Hearing 
Chairman Seiler opened the public hearing. 
Frank Stiles spoke in favor of the project but also discussed his concerns. 
 

d) Close Public Hearing 
        Chairman Seiler closed the public hearing. 

 
e) Discussion 

        Discussion took place. 
 

f) Consider Action 
Commissioner Wixon moved to approve with staff recommendation, 
Vice Chairman Stephenson seconded the motion. Motion passed 
unanimously 

 
 

17.  Zoning Case 14-Z-027: Hold a public hearing and consider action on the rezoning of a 
5.69 acre tract of land, more or less, located at 1001 Horizon Park Blvd, WCAD Parcel# 
R036572. Currently, the property is zoned TF-2-B (Two-Family) and the applicant is 
proposing to zone the property PUD (Planned Unit Development), Leander, Williamson 
County, Texas.  

 
a) Staff Presentation 

Robin Griffin, Senior Planner, stated that staff reviewed the request and it has 
staff approval. 

 
b) Applicant Presentation 

Mike Kopecky explained the purpose of his zoning.  
 

c) Open Public Hearing 
Chairman Seiler opened the public hearing. 
No one wished to speak. 

 
d) Close Public Hearing 

        Chairman Seiler closed the public hearing. 
 
e) Discussion 

        Discussion took place. 



Page 5 of 8 
 

 
f) Consider Action 

Vice Chairman Stephenson moved to approve the zoning request with 
the following conditions: 
1. No neon signs are permitted (no exposed bulbs).  Only back lighting 

can be utilized on the sign. 
2. The project shall comply with the Type B Architectural Component 

with the condition that the masonry requirement may be reduced to 
40%. 

Commissioner Anderson seconded the motion. 
 
Commissioner Wixon moved to amend the motion to include the 
following: 
1. Porte Cocheres are not permitted, each unit will be required to have 

an enclosed garage. 
 

Commissioner Sokol seconded the motion.  Motion for the amendment 
passed with a four to two vote (Vice Chairman Stephenson and 
Chairman Seiler opposing). 

 
Commissioner Allen moved to amend the motion to include the 
following: 
1. Street lights are required within the project 

 
Commissioner Sokol seconded the motion. Motion for the amendment 
failed with a three to three vote (Vice Chairman Stephenson, 
Commissioner Anderson and Chairman Seiler opposing). 
 
The main motion as amended passed with a four to two vote (Vice 
Chairman Stephenson and Chairman Seiler opposing). 

 
 

18. Zoning Case 14-Z-028: Hold a public hearing and consider action on the rezoning of a 
18.00 acre tract of land, more or less, generally located at the northwest corner of the 
intersection of Old 2243 W. and N. Bagdad Rd. and the northwest corner of the intersection 
of Northcreek Dr. and N. Bagdad Rd, WCAD Parcels #R304545 and #R304546. Currently 
the property is zoned LC-2-B (Local Commercial), and the applicant is proposing to the 
zone the property GC-3-C (General Commercial) and MF-2-A (Multi-Family), Leander, 
Williamson County, Texas. Applicant: Bruce Nakfoor on behalf of Firstmark Credit Union. 

 
a) Staff Presentation 

Martin Siwek, Planner, stated that staff reviewed the request and staff 
recommends approval of the requested MF-2-A (Multi-Family) and GC-3-C 
(General Commercial) districts, but recommends leaving the southern and 
western most 410’ portion of the property as LC-2-B (Local Commercial).   
 

 
b) Applicant Presentation 

Bruce Nakfoor was present for questions 
 

c) Open Public Hearing 
Chairman Seiler opened the public hearing. 

        Blake Webb spoke against. 



Page 6 of 8 
 

        Valarie Lane spoke against.  
 

d) Close Public Hearing 
        Chairman Seiler closed the public hearing. 

 
e) Discussion 

        Discussion took place. 
 

f) Consider Action 
Commissioner Wixon moved to approve with staff recommendation of the 
requested MF-2-A (Multi-Family) and GC-3-C (General Commercial) districts, 
but leaving the southern and western most 410’ portion of the property as 
LC-2-B (Local Commercial) and adding the following conditions: 
1. The building setback for the MF-2-A development shall be 30 feet from the 

single-family residential properties.  The building height may increase one 
foot for every additional foot the building is setback from the 30’ setback. 

2. The non-residential wall requirements shall apply.  A six foot tall masonry 
wall shall be required between the MF-2-A development and the single-
family residential properties.   

 
Vice Chairman Stephenson seconded the motion.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
 

19. Composite Zoning Ordinance Case 14-OR-008: Hold a public hearing and consider action 
on amending sections of the Composite Zoning Ordinance, to add definitions, update the 
site components regarding outdoor animal boarding and landscape requirements, to modify 
requirements for drainage and detention facilities, to amend the masonry wall requirements, 
to update the architectural standards, to update the site development standards, and to 
update the garage setback requirements.  Applicant: City of Leander 

 
a) Staff Presentation 

Robin Griffin, Senior Planner explained the sections being amended in the 
Composite Zoning Ordinance.  

 
b) Open Public Hearing 

Chairman Seiler opened the public hearing. 
Harry Savio asked for a postponement. 
Chris Townsend asked for a postponement. 
Travis Schirpik asked for a postponement 
Bob Wunsch asked for a postponement 
Marci Cannon asked for a postponement. 

 
c) Close Public Hearing 

 Chairman Seiler closed the public hearing. 
 

d) Discussion 
Discussion took place. 
 

e) Consider Action 
Commissioner Wixon  moved to recommend to Council a postponement of 
action on this amendment to allow for further discussion with the 
development community.  In addition, they requested the addition of the 
word “only” to the following statement from Article VI Section 1 (c)(5)(iii):  



Page 7 of 8 
 

“...if approved by the Planning Director only

 

 when on-site replacement is 
not possible or practical...” 

Commissioner Sokol seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously. 
 
 

20. Subdivision Ordinance Case 14-OR-009:  Consider action on amending sections of the 
Subdivision Ordinance, to add provisions for the protection of heritage trees, to modify 
the transportation improvements, water utility improvements, and easement sections of 
the ordinance.  Applicant: City of Leander 

 
 

a) Staff Presentation 
Robin Griffin, Senior Planner explained the sections being amended in the 
Subdivision Ordinance.  

 
b) Open Public Hearing 

Chairman Seiler opened the public hearing. 
Harry Savio asked for a postponement and would like to see tree survey 
during the final plat process and not the preliminary plat process. 
Frank Stiles spoke against the ordinance amendment.  

 
c) Close Public Hearing 

 Chairman Seiler closed the public hearing. 
 
 

d) Discussion 
   Discussion took place. 
 

e) Consider Action 
Commissioner Wixson moved to recommend to Council a postponement 
of this amendment to allow for further discussion with the development 
community.  In addition, the Commission proposed that the time frame 
associated with the preparation of the tree survey is similar to the City 
of Austin requirements. Commissioner Allen seconded the motion. 
Motion passed unanimously. 

 
 

21. Comprehensive Plan Case 14-CPA-003:  Hold a public hearing and consider action on 
amendments to the Leander Transportation Plan as set forth in the Comprehensive Plan.  
Applicant: City of Leander 

 
a)  Staff Presentation 

Robin Griffin, Senior Planner explained the sections being amended to the 
Leander Transportation Plan as set forth in the Comprehensive Plan. 

 
 

b) Open Public Hearing 
 Chairman Seiler opened the public hearing. 

 
c) Close Public Hearing 

 Chairman Seiler closed the public hearing. 
 



Page 8 of 8 
 

d) Discussion 
   Discussion took place. 
 

e) Consider Action 
Commissioner Sokol moved to approve the amendments to the 
Transportation Plan, Vice Chairman Stephenson seconded the motion. 
Motion passed unanimously. 

 
 

 22. Meeting Adjourned Meeting adjourned at 10:04 pm 
 

 
 
 
 
 
                                                                                       Chairman Seiler 
 
 
 
 
 

Ellen Pizalate, P & Z Secretary 
ATTEST:    

 
 
 



Item # 7 

 
E XE C U T I V E  S U M M A R Y 

  
NOVEMBER 25, 2014 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Subdivision Case 14-FP-011:  Consider action on the Borho Phase 

4 Final Plat for 14.231 acres more or less; WCAD Parcel # 
R234648; generally located on the northeast corner of the 
intersection of Blended Tree Ranch Dr. and Privacy Hedge St., 
Williamson County, Texas. 

 
Background: This request is the final step in the subdivision process.  Pursuant 

to Section 212.005 of the Texas Local Government Code, approval 
by municipality is required since the final plat satisfies the 
applicable regulations without requesting any variances that 
require approval by the Planning & Zoning Commission.   

 
Origination: Applicant/Agent:  James A. Huffcut on behalf of Meritage Homes 

of Texas, LLC. 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: This final plat includes 43 single-family lots, 1 PUE/Access lot, 

and 1 amenity center/open space lot.  This proposal meets all of the 
requirements of the Subdivision Ordinance.  Staff recommends to 
conditionally approve the final plat with the following condition: 

 
1. All conditions listed in the Subdivision Ordinance Article II, 

Section 24 (f) (3) regarding the acceptance of the final 
improvements or the posting of fiscal assurance for the final 
improvements have been met.   

 
Motion: The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends approval of the 

final plat for the subject property. 
  
Attachments: 1. Final Plat 
  
Prepared By:   Martin Siwek, AICP, GISP  
 Planner    11/19/2014 











Item # 8 
 

 
E XE C U T I V E  S U M M A R Y 

 
NOVEMBER 25, 2014 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Zoning Case 14-Z-029: Hold a public hearing and consider action 

on the rezoning of two tracts of land, for 53.985 acres more or less, 
located at 10744 E. Crystal Falls Parkway, WCAD Parcels # 
R031201 & R080605. Currently, the property is zoned Interim 
SFR-1-B Single Family Rural) and the applicant is proposing to 
zone the property GC-2-A (General Commercial), Leander, 
Williamson County, Texas.  

 
Background: This request is the first step in the rezoning process.   
 
Origination: Applicant: Bowman Consulting (W.L. Gabler) on behalf of Premas 

Global Leander, LLC 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: None  
 
Motion: No Action Required. 
 
Attachments: 1.   Postponement Letter 
 
Prepared By: Robin M. Griffin, AICP 
 Senior Planner 11/21/2014 
 



rstover
Text Box
ATTACHMENT 1



Item # 9 
 

 
E XE C U T I V E  S U M M A R Y 

 
NOVEMBER 25, 2014 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Zoning Case 14-Z-030: Hold a public hearing and consider action 

on the rezoning of two tracts of land, for 51.84 acres more or less, 
generally located at 1208 S Bagdad Road, WCAD Parcels 
R031330 and R031331. Currently the property is zoned MF-2-B 
(Multi-Family) and GC-3-C (General Commercial), and the 
applicant is proposing to zone the property SFC-2-B (Single 
Family Compact), Leander, Williamson County, Texas.  

 
Background: This request is the first step in the rezoning process.   
 
Origination: Applicant: Fred C. Lockwood, P.E. on behalf of KAYMAC V, 

LTD 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: See Planning Analysis.  
 
Motion: APPROVAL:  The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends 

approval of rezoning the subject property to __________. 
  (zoning district) 
 
 DENIAL:  The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends 
 denial of the applicant’s request to rezone the subject property. 
 
Attachments: 1.   Planning Analysis 
 2.   Current Zoning Map 
 3. Proposed Zoning Map 
 4.   Aerial Map 
 5.  Letter of Intent 
  
Prepared By: Robin M. Griffin, AICP 
 Senior Planner 11/21/2014 
 



Attachment # 1                 

 

 
P L A N N I N G A N A L Y S I S  

 
ZONING CASE 14-Z-029 

GLOBAL VILLAGE REZONING 
 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Owner: KAYMAC V, LTD 
 
Current Zoning: MF-2-B (Multi-Family) 
 GC-3-C (General Commercial) 
 
Proposed Zoning: SFC-2-B (Single-Family Compact) 
  
Size and Location: The property located at 1208 S Bagdad Road and includes approximately 

51.84 acres. 
 
Staff Contact:   Robin M. Griffin, AICP   
 Senior Planner      
   
ABUTTING ZONING AND LAND USE: 
 
The table below lists the abutting zoning and land uses. 
 

 ZONING LAND USE 

NORTH SFU-2-B 
LC-2-A 

Established Single-Family Subdivision (Mason Creek) 
Established Commercial Use (Funeral Home) 

EAST SFU/MH-2-B Established Single-Family Subdivision (High Chaparral)  

SOUTH SFU/MH-2-B Established Single-Family Subdivision (High Chaparral) 

WEST 

PUD 
 

GC-3-C 
LC-2-B 

SFU-2-B 

Planned Unit Development with a GC-3-B Base Zoning 
District (NW Soccer Club) 
Commercially Zoned Land Utilized for Single-Family  
Established Church 
Established Single-Family Subdivision (Mason Creek) 

        

  



Attachment # 1                 

 

COMPOSITE ZONING ORDINANCE & SMARTCODE INTENT STATEMENTS 
 

SFC – SINGLE FAMILY COMPACT:   
Features:  5,500 sq. ft. lot min.; 1,100 sq. ft. living area min. 
Intent:  Development of single-family detached dwellings on small lots and for other compatible 

and complimentary uses. The purpose of this component is to provide regulations to maintain 
and protect the City's single-family residences and neighborhoods in areas with small lot sizes.  
Such components are generally intended to offer variety in housing opportunities and in the 
fabric of the neighborhoods, and to be developed on a moderate scale with a maximum district 
size of seventy-five (75) acres. 

 
TYPE 2:   

Features:  Accessory buildings greater of 10% of primary building or 120 sq. ft.; accessory 
dwellings for SFR, SFE and SFS; drive-thru service lanes; uses not to exceed 40,000 sq. ft.; 
multi-family provides at least 35% of units with an enclosed garage parking space. 

Intent:   
(1) The Type 2 site component may be utilized with non-residential developments that are adjacent to 

a residential district or other more restrictive district to help reduce potential negative impacts to 
the more restrictive district and to provide for an orderly transition of development intensity.   

(2) The Type 2 site component is intended to be utilized for residential development not meeting the 
intent of a Type 1 site component and not requiring the additional accessory structure or accessory 
dwelling privileges of the Type 3 site component. 

(3) This component is intended to be utilized with the majority of LO and LC use components except 
those that meet the intent of the Type 1 or Type 3 site component or with any use requiring drive-
through service lanes. 

(4) This component is generally not intended to be utilized with LI and HI use components except 
where such component is adjacent to, and not adequately buffered from, residential districts or 
other more restricted districts, and except as requested by the land owner. 

 
TYPE B:   

Features:  85% masonry 1st

Intent:   
 floor, 50% overall; 4 or more architectural features. 

(1) The Type B architectural component is intended to be utilized for the majority of residential 
development except that which is intended as a Type A architectural component.   

(2) Combined with appropriate use and site components, this component is intended to help provide 
for harmonious land use transitions.   

(3) This component may be utilized to raise the building standards and help ensure compatibility for 
non-residential uses adjacent to property that is more restricted.   

(4) This component is intended for the majority of the LO and LC use components except those 
meeting the intent of the Type A or C architectural components. 

   



Attachment # 1                 

 

 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN STATEMENTS: 
 
The following Comprehensive Plan statements may be relevant to this case: 
 Plan for continued growth and development that improves the community’s overall 

quality of life and economic viability. 
 Provide for a variety of sustainable housing options for all age groups and economic 

levels.  Determine ways to successfully integrate this variety within neighborhoods so as 
to accommodate the different needs of families throughout their life cycle.  Create more 
desirable and livable neighborhoods while respecting the goal of maintaining stable real 
estate values and housing marketability. 

 Residential neighborhoods are the predominate land use within the City and it's ETJ.  
Neighborhoods are primarily composed of single-family detached housing and include 
other compatible uses including parks, schools, and places of worship.  Neighborhoods 
may be low to moderate density depending upon the topography and the feasibility of 
providing organized sewer service.  Areas with steep topography, flood plain or other 
natural features that are intended to be preserved and served by on-site sewage systems 
will be the lowest density while areas that are relatively flat and where organized sewer 
systems are feasible will be of medium density.  Residential neighborhoods provide 
connections to each other and to neighborhood, community and town center nodes.  A 
variety of lot and house sizes are encouraged within residential neighborhoods. 
 

 
 

ANALYSIS: 
 
The applicant is requesting to rezone the property to SFC-2-B (Single-Family Compact) in order 
to allow for the development of a residential community at this location.  There are established 
single-family neighborhoods located to the north, east, south, and west with commercial zoning 
located along Bagdad Road. 
 
The proposed SFC use component would permit the development of single-family lots with a 
minimum lot width of fifty (50’) feet for interior lots and sixty (60’) feet for corner lots.  The 
minimum lot square footage is 5,500 square feet. 
 
The Type B architectural component requires that the homes consist of eight-five (85%) percent 
masonry for the first story walls and fifty (50%) percent masonry on second story walls.  
 
This property is located within the area designated for residential neighborhoods on the Future 
Land Use Map.  Residential neighborhoods are the predominate land use within the City and it's 
ETJ.  Neighborhoods are primarily composed of single-family detached housing and include 
other compatible uses including parks, schools, and places of worship.  Neighborhoods may be 
low to moderate density depending upon the topography and the feasibility of providing 
organized sewer service.  Residential neighborhoods provide connections to each other and to 
neighborhood, community and town center nodes.  A variety of lot and house sizes are 
encouraged within residential neighborhoods. 
  



Attachment # 1                 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends approval of the zoning request. The requested zoning district is compatible 
with the surrounding properties.  This request meets the goals of the Comprehensive Plan and the 
intent statements of the Composite Zoning Ordinance. 



2A

4C3A 3A

1B

1B

2A

2A
2A

S 
W

ES
T 

DR

S BAGDAD RD

GL
AS

S 
DR

LOS VISTA DR

EAGLES WAY

SONNY DR

BONITA VERDE DR

CRYSTAL FALLS PKWY

MOON GLOW
 DR

TULA TRL

PA
RK

WOOD
 DR

HORSESHOE DR

HI
GH

 C
HA

PA
RR

AL
 D

R

TYRONE DR

MICA LN

HONEYSUCKLE DR

TOPAZ LN

LANTANA DR

TAMARAC TRL

DEXTER DR

MASON CREEK BLVD

COYOTE LN

SHAMROCK DR

SNOW GOOSE

LA
UREL

 LN

SHEILA DR

ALSATIAN LN

TIE
RR

A 
AL

TO
 S

T

OLD BAGDAD RD

FALCON OAKS DR

COTTO
N PA

TC
H TRL

DRAKE CV

SE
QU

OI
A 

DR

CALLE ST

NIGHTSHADE LN

NO
RT

HE
RN

 TR
L

OLD QUARRY RD

PEREGRINE WAY

MADRONE TRL

REDBUD LN

MA
LL

AR
D 

LA
KE

 TR
L

CA
RT

O 
ST

MORGAN DR
LANTANA LN

CANADIAN CV

GR
EY

BA
CK

 D
R

SALVIA CT

BLUEBONNET CT

ROCKROSE CT

CHICKORY CT

SORREL CT

PINEWOOD CV

SUNFLOWER CT

SONNY DR
183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

± 0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 14-Z-030

Attachment #2
Current Zoning Map
Trails of Leander

SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC 
SFL

SFT 
SFU/MH
TF
MF
LO 
LC

GC
HC
HI
PUD

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits

Community
Center Node



2A

4C3A 3A

1B

1B

2A

2A
2A

S 
W

ES
T 

DR

S BAGDAD RD

GL
AS

S 
DR

LOS VISTA DR

EAGLES WAY

SONNY DR

BONITA VERDE DR

CRYSTAL FALLS PKWY

MOON GLOW
 DR

TULA TRL

PA
RK

WOOD
 DR

HORSESHOE DR

HI
GH

 C
HA

PA
RR

AL
 D

R

TYRONE DR

MICA LN

HONEYSUCKLE DR

TOPAZ LN

LANTANA DR

TAMARAC TRL

DEXTER DR

MASON CREEK BLVD

COYOTE LN

SHAMROCK DR

SNOW GOOSE

LA
UREL

 LN

SHEILA DR

ALSATIAN LN

TIE
RR

A 
AL

TO
 S

T

OLD BAGDAD RD

FALCON OAKS DR

COTTO
N PA

TC
H TRL

DRAKE CV

SE
QU

OI
A 

DR

CALLE ST

NIGHTSHADE LN

NO
RT

HE
RN

 TR
L

OLD QUARRY RD

PEREGRINE WAY

MADRONE TRL

REDBUD LN

MA
LL

AR
D 

LA
KE

 TR
L

CA
RT

O 
ST

MORGAN DR
LANTANA LN

CANADIAN CV

GR
EY

BA
CK

 D
R

SALVIA CT

BLUEBONNET CT

ROCKROSE CT

CHICKORY CT

SORREL CT

PINEWOOD CV

SUNFLOWER CT

SONNY DR
183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

± 0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 14-Z-030

Attachment #3
Proposed Zoning Map
Trails of Leander

SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC 
SFL

SFT 
SFU/MH
TF
MF
LO 
LC

GC
HC
HI
PUD

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits

Community
Center Node



S BAGDAD RD

LOS VISTA DR

BONITA VERDE DR

SO
NNY D

R

MOON GLOW DR

HI
GH

 C
HA

PA
RR

AL
 D

R

TULA TRL

MICA LN

HONEYSUCKLE DR

LANTANA DR

TOPAZ LN

EAGLES WAY COYOTE LN

PA
RK

WOO
D D

R

CRYSTAL FALLS PKWY

TAMARAC TRL

ALSATIAN LN

TIE
RR

A A
LT

O 
ST

COTTO
N PA

TC
H TR

L

GREENING WAY

SNOW GOOSE

OLD BAGDAD RD

STILL MEADOW DR

DRAKE CV

CA
RT

O 
ST

NIGHTSHADE LN

OLD QUARRY RD

SALVIA CT

BU
TT

ER
CU

P C
TLANTANA CT

BLUEBONNET CT

ROCKROSE CT

CHICKORY CT

SORREL CT

SUNFLOWER CT

SONNY DR

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

Ë0 200

Feet

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits

ZONING CASE 14-Z-030 Attachment #4
Aerial Exhibit - Approximate Boundaries
Trails of Leander




	11-25-14 P&Z Agenda
	11-13-14 P&Z Minutes
	Chairman Seiler opened the public hearing.
	Chairman Seiler closed the public hearing.
	Chairman Seiler opened the public hearing.
	Chairman Seiler closed the public hearing.
	Chairman Seiler opened the public hearing.
	No one wished to speak.
	Chairman Seiler closed the public hearing.
	Chairman Seiler opened the public hearing.
	Chairman Seiler closed the public hearing.
	Chairman Seiler opened the public hearing.
	Harry Savio asked for a postponement.
	Chairman Seiler closed the public hearing.
	Chairman Seiler opened the public hearing.
	Chairman Seiler closed the public hearing.
	Chairman Seiler opened the public hearing.
	Chairman Seiler closed the public hearing.

	14-FP-011 Exec Summary Borho Ph 4 Final Plat
	14-FP-011 Att 1 Borho Ph 4 Final Plat
	Borho Phase 4 -Sheet 1 of 4
	Borho Phase 4 - Sheet 2 of 4
	Borho Phase 4 - Sheet 3 of 4
	Borho Phase 4 - Sheet 4 of 4

	14-Z-029 Exec Summary Global Village
	14-Z-029 Att 1 Global Village Postponement Letter
	14-Z-030 Exec Summary Trails of Leander
	14-Z-030 Att 1 Planning Analysis Trails of Leander
	14-Z-030 Att 2 Trails of Leander Zoning
	14-Z-030 Att 3 Trails of Leander Proposed
	14-Z-030 Att 4 Trails of Leander Aerial
	14-Z-030 Att 5 Trails of Leander Letter of Intent



